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We have reviewed your description of the Commonwealth Edison Company
techniques for developing control rod withdrawal sequences submitted
by letter of October 16, 1975, and the additfonal fnformation sub-
mitted by your letter of May 12. 1976.

JUL 301976
and 50-254/265

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATIN: Mr. R. L. Bolger
Assistant Yice President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, 111inois 60690

Gentlemen:

Based upon our review of these submittals, we have concluded that
you have not responded adequately to our request for additional
fnformation dated March 19, 1976. Specifically, your response does
not provide the power distribution comparisons or the comparison

of results obtafned using Henry's Method with results of efther
experiments, Monte Carlo calculations, or higher order transport
theory calculations.

Your response indicates that you will require about one year to
provide the requested {nformation. Accordingly, until you do provide
this information, for all licensing submittals {nvolving transient
analyses in support of refueling, you should efther use the General
Electric calculations for determining control rod reactivity worths
at Dresden and Quad Citfes stations or apply a conservatism factor
of 10% to all control rod worths determined by the Commonwealth
Edison reactivity calculational methods.

Sincerely,

Or! “"7‘-": -

Ty

Karl R. Goiler. Assistant Director
for Operating Reactors
Division of Operating Reactors

cc: See next page
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Commonweal th Edison Company -

cc

Mr. 'Charles ¥hitmore

President and Chairman

Iowa-Il1inois Gas and
Electric Company

206 East Second Avenue

Davenport, Iowa 52801

Mr. John M. Rowe

‘Isham, Lincoln & Beale

Counselors at Law

One First National Plaza, 42nd Floor
Chicago, I11inois 60603

’Anthony 1. Roisman, Esquire

Roisman, Kessler and Cashdan
1712 N Street, N, W.
Kashington, D. C. 20036

Moline Public Library
504 - 17th Street
Moline, I1linofs 61265

Morris Public Library
604 Liberty Street
Morris, I11inois 60451
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We have reviewed your descriytion of the Commonwealth Edison Company
techniques for developing control rod withdrawal sequences submitted
by letter of October 16, 1975, and the additional information sub-
mitted by your letter of May 12, 1976.

Based upon our review of your May 12 response, we have concluded that
you have not responded adequately to our requsst for additiomal infor-
mation dated March 19, 1976. Specifically, your response did not pro-
vide the power distribution comparisons or the comparisonsofiresults
obtained using Henry's Method with results of either experiments,

Monte Carlo calculations, or higher order transport theory calculations.

Your response indicates that you will require about one year to provide
the requested information. Accordingly, for all reload submittals
prior to providing adequate answers to our request for additiomal
information, we request that you ®ither use the General Electric

, calculations for determining control rod reactivity worths at Dresden
.and Quad Cities stations or apply & conservatism factor of 107 to all
control rod worths determined by the Ccommorwealth Edison reactivity
calculational methods.

Sincerely,

Karl R. Goller, Assistant Director
for Operating Reactors
Division of Operating Reactors

CcC: see next page

~ .

\ .
OFFICE P DOR:0RB #2 NK:% #2
V‘

SURNAME 3 PWo' Connorqd‘l RDSilver

..... gy enerin. BDSLIver ...

. pared» |

%orm AEC-318 (Rev. 9-53) AECM 0240 - . 3 u. 8: GOVERNMENT PRINTING AFRIGE, 1474558 A





